
From: Vasuki Paul [mailto:Vasuki.Paul@aigroup.com.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2017 3:48 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au; Stephen Crawford; guy@etuaustralia.org.au; Paul@pteu.asn.au; 
Kim.Fisher@afei.org.au; m.adler@hia.com.au; shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au; 

rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au; Tom Roberts; Stuart Maxwell 

Subject: RE: Modern Award Review Construction Awards AM2016/23, AM2014/260, 274 and 278 

 
Dear Associate to Vice President Hatcher 
 
We advise that Ai Group will require the CFMEU witnesses to be present for cross examination. 
In particular, we seek to cross examine: 
Mr. Jeffrey Allan Sharp 
Mr. Frank O’Grady 
Mr. David Kelly 
Mr. Graham Pallott 
Mr. Josh Burling 
Mr. Dally Callaghan 
Mr. Roland Cummins 
Mr. Paul Ferreira 
Mr. Dean Reilly 
Mr. Kris Woodward 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the writer if you have any queries. 
 
 
Regards 
 
 

 

Vasuki Paul  
National Manager – Construction Utilities and 
Resources 

 
Level 4, 51 Walker Street  St, North Sydney 2060 
T: 02 94665533 
F: 02 94665599 
M: 0407654090 
E: vasuki.paul@aigroup.asn.au 

www.aigroup.com.au  
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